MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, October 17, 2022, 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 726504

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 861 5716 0629 Passcode: 726504

1.

2.

8.

9.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. September 19, 2022, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
¢. FY 21-22 Preliminary Audit (Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS

TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

1 certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, September 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:04PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Kari Morrissey, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve the agenda by Geff Smith and seconded by Kari
Morrissey; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - none.
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. August 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve by Kari Morrissey and
seconded by Geff Smith.

5. CORRESPONDENCE - None

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — Dan Fein, Steve Baxman, and Shepley
Schroth-Cary had a meeting with Elise Wyland, and she asked that we make a timeline
for consolidation. The timeline to be expected is about 18 months.
b. Policies & Procedures — this will be tabled for the next meeting as Tim Cahn was absent
from the meeting. '
c. FY 22/23 Final Budget — Motion to approve by Geff Smith and seconded by Kari
Morrisey.
7. NEW BUSINESS
a. New Fund Account Resolution MR2022-04 — motion to approve edits to resolution by
Josh Dale and seconded by Kari Morrissey.
b. FY 21/22 Preliminary Audit — this will be tabled until the next meeting so we can invite
the auditor to join the meeting to answer any questions.
¢. Resolution MR2022-03 VFC Grant — motion to approve by Josh Dale and seconded by
Geff Smith.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF’'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 726 calls for 2022.
b. We lost our first paid firefighter to Contra Costa and Rickey Franceschi is taking his place
starting with a 3-month contract.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

c. 5488 came back from a strike team.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. There was much discussion on the new cameras around town.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Kari Morrissey; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:26PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Dale
/s/ Director Cahn
/s/ Direﬁtor Smith

/s/ Director Morrissey




1 o8eq

TLELELTT 12'€09'y " 9elg WWng - 60T JYJSURLYL SPUtY 220z/L8/60 Jgjsuely
19°0LE°E2T ¥9'L6T Tt 9lElg LWIWNG - GOT Igjsuel], Spunyg 2E0T/98/60 Jysuey,
LBTLOETT 6£°099°¢ d SIENe3%Y - 00008 JNVE XEM 26601 TT0T/oz/60  AeUD- Iwd g
9Z'EELOTL EUObE ** 91Elg WG - GOT Agjsirel], spunyg zzoz/fez/60 Jajsuel]
£1748€°922 8695 aMmed-VOld - £T6S JUBWSSINGUIIH ¢e0z/Te/e0 nsodsg
$9°L18'52T 81695 T 9lBlg MWWNG - GOT I9jsuel], SpUng ze0T/2e/60 Jgjsuey,
£1°L8E°9TT [T A talelg LUIUING . GOT Jgjsuel], spunyg ze0z/12/60 Jgjsuely,
68'851°STT £1°eST i d SIENOIDY - OO00T 00£700SE 7 1erep, sBundg 1sjeansang 16501 TEOT/15/60 98D~ 1ud (g
TO'ZIL'SET 00768 d SILNEIY - 0O00T L-Z9091E606E 1-290-C &g - 39Dd 06501 ze0z/18/60  3P8UD- 1md (g
z0 10¥'52E 06'6 “d SIIMOY - 0000T 8-91£81E4890 8-01 ¢ 1BUUSL - AWDI 68501 ZTOT/1E/60  HP9UD- 1wd (3"
Z6'01+'9ET £9°081°v1 T 9Yelg IHUWNG - GO Jgjsuel], spung zzon/0z/60 Jgjsuel]
SZ0LE' 11T 8€°'E16S T AlELEG MWWNG - §0T Igjsuel], spung TTOT/61/60 Iopsuel],
L8791£'S0T 16'v8% T ajelg LwIwng - S0T Igjsuel], spung Z£E0Z/91/60 Jypsued],
96'1£8'$0T 00'6% “*'d SILTODY - 0000T QW Aeuole (1 19BYorN 88501 TTOT/91/60  ¥PAUD- Mud TIg
96'088'%0T 91°'0L6 udng - £168 Jpousdg m IeIed TLPOS zeoc/9t1/60 Ha2yD
z1188'e0e 8E'E16'S -~1¥1dS- SUDLUIIIIG MBIl 14$08 ze0T/91/60 L eclile]
05994118 96°€SC Aed Ieaiuniop - 1165 9011 yBlURIRL 0L¥05 Te0e/91/60 294D
9F'810'CIT TS RET wsdng - £168 UOLION Uesg 69005 ET0T/91/60 o8y
6'981'C1E LU fed 1sauniop - 1168 34y ‘sery 20405 zZToT/91/60 ARy
ST'E0T'TIT SE'T6 fed 1oaiunjop - 1165 yoseey afIe) L9¥08 zeoT/o1/60 {28UD
05°'s62'21C L8°108'S -LYIdS- SQOOEP (] SAWR  99F0% zeoe/91/60 q9UD
L8 26¥ L1 erove —usdng . €169 yonD sspuy S9b0g zzoT/91/60 }28YD
0S'EPRLIT BT LIT'EE -LITdS- ad TE0T SHAWHILHS ¥d " TIn[eS ssaulsng safeaoul] Te0T/91/60 HIBYD
L'096'05T 80°T8L LT -LI1d$- soxe] ¥d 7707 HHAWALIAS ~RNOg ssauwsng aaresouu| zeoe/91/60 300U
98°TPL'BLT $T09T “U1alog oiied - 0PSO TTOT MEAAWHESAS  ~RN0§ $sauIsng aspeaouu] TEeOT/91/60 3oy
11°800'64T £8°L0T T SNOIUR[RISIAN - OF PBHUCD OdSYN - zeoT/s1/60 nsadag
8E'S6L'8LE 84°156'00 919 LIUWngG . §OT J9jsuely, SpUny zeoe/s1/60 I9JSUBLE
0s'cP8 LT +O'ESE 01 -t 91BIG WIURG - SOT JAJSUELY, SPUN ze0e/v1/60 JRJSURLE,
98' 068 L0T ZPo8'S RIED 12D - 0050 SOPS TSSS P16 998F Ked srerodio) xued ‘SN LBS0T zeoe/v1/60 309y D
89°G5C'C1E 86'+TT “+d SILE.000Y - Q000T, 196-$T4 anfep anil 98501 zeoe/v1/60 309y D- Juid [iHg
9908 C1E (XA i SIEL000Y - 0000T 004V1ET/TT Ad JLLOYV Aunod zwouog SBSOT e/ v1/60 }oayD- Jud (g
99'Z8e'S1T gr'seL't " STELo90Y - 0000T ST9TID # ISTD SUOG M SHIND N 7T pBSOT ze0T/v1/60 3oayD- Juid 119
GL LI LT 0001 rd STE.099Y - 0000T £8£9010% £8¢-¢ ©Ig - sedjonoy £8201 zzoe/v1/60 ¥99Y ) JUL] {151
6L LE1'L1E g1'e8 +d SO0V « 0000T SHEO010S Sbe-1 BIS - sed(aiey z8501 zeoe/v1/60 ¥09Y)- Jud [
L60LE'LIE 11459 d SIUMO03V - Q000T  T-v6 / TTOT/1E/01 @ 220e/10/01 VEH OVl 18501 zeoe/vi/e0 ¥00Yy- g Mg
80'898'612 ¥G'6L 14 SIUMO000Y « 0000T 18012861 NSO - LRLY 08501 zzoz/v1/60 ¥09YD- I Trd
9 LPGE'GIT L8°CTH T 23EIE LIMWNG - SOT J9JsuEl], Spuny zz0g/e1/60 19)suBLY
S0CES'6IT 1485t od TusreEwd - 0165 FURWS NI uMOIg MO £4b0S zT0T/e1/60 HoayD
94 P86'CEE 00 Ere'e T RYelg LHIUNG - §OF Jgjsuel], spuny zToT/el /60 Iajsuely,
9L THL'0TT +1b5H “rd SO0V - 0000T 10000-81101E1L6 uozLap 64501 z20T/21/60 NoauD- Juwud g
06'961° 12T **d S}UmOddY « 0000T 024vV1£T/2T Ad ‘AIOA DLLOV funod euiouog 84501 zzoz/el /60 }oayD- Jud Mg
06'961'128 85°58 4 SIUMOIDY - 0000T zZ19r1 frayeg equueg 42501 zZ0z/281/60 NI9YD- I [t
B TR 1TT 00°S80'1 "d SIEOY - 0000E @ Wellim Jo SI0HJQ MET 94801 zzoz/el/e0 HIYD- g [
8t L0E°TTT 00'0ST'S *'d SIEO00Y - 00008 ] Buurer], puewwo) N5 2501 zzog/el/e0  PaUD- ud (e
b L1G°LTT 11°459°C - Blelg Luwng - 50T JgsueL], spuny| ZZ0T/60/60 I9jsueL],
L£'098'+TT 686598 ©rSjelg WWng - 50T Jggsuel], spuny zT0T/80/60 Jygsuel],
86'012°122 L el T 9Yelg NWUWNgG - 50T Jggsuel], spuny 220z/L0/60 1agsuel],
15490618 [ =4 T SIEIg LUWng - 50T JysueL], spuny 220%/90/60 Iggsuer],
60°LTS'B1T SL'R6E T d JusEeunad - 0165 ad TToT L8NDNV Ad  ~1INJeg ssauishy 2ARBAOUU] zT0T/T0/60 Aoy
$8°528°0£% PP 280°L -L1ds- sox¥e), ¥d €202 LSNDNY  ~UNOE $SIushy] Saeacuu] ZZ0Z/80/60 ARYD
216 LET 09°LL eg Tolfed - 0¥50 ZE0Z LSNDAY  Uhajog sssuisng saleacuu] ZZ0z/Z0/60 HoBYD
88°066°LET 6L EOY B T Slelg MWWNG - §0¢ lsjsuel], spunyg ze0T/10/60 Iysued],
60" LTS 61T #8.L0x HUBY 31818 JWUINS . 00T
asumvg nPaLD ngaa sds owaly JWDN wny aaq adR],

Z20%T ‘0¢ Ioquialdog Jo sy
4235162y SIUN02dY Jung

JOLIISI(] UOIJOI0Id I OFY IIUOI

s[seg TENISOY

ze/11/01
Wd 2121



z a8eg

8E'09S‘0SOZ 8L 'T90°66Z  +T°£9€°091 TVLOL
90°'S8E 1181 SE'910°6S1 8¥'69¢S SO quey 21e)g Huwng - g 18105

90°¢8T° 1181 007 T80 L ta)elg NUHING . 002 Igjsuel], Spuny zToz/oe/60 Jgjsuely,
00" 2828181 8Z9b1°'22 "t 91elg SIWung .- 00% Igjsuel], spunyg z20T/6%5/60 Jgjsuel],
PEEBY OPR’ L TLLPT'] T AYelg IWWng - 008 I3jsuel], Spunyg 280T/8¢/60 Jajsuedy,
QO TEL TPR'T 12°€09't "t 91E)g SIWUINgG - 00T I9jsuel], SpUny 280T/L2/60 Jgjsuea]
LT PEEObR'L +9°L6T T 93Elg SIWWNG - 00T Igjsrel], spuny TT0e/9z/60 Jggsuel]
16'1£9'9p8°1 £1°9bE T elElg NG .- 002 Iajsuel], spung zzoz/ee/60 Jajsuel],
0826918 8b'609 Tt ajElg SIWUING - 00T Isjsuel], spuny Te0T/8e/60 agjsuea],
95 800 048R’ 1 +Z8TT'1 T 91elg IWWNG - 00Z JgpsuRL, spuny ZeoT/12/60 dgjsuel]
08'9E9°Lb8'1 29°081°%1 arelg SWng - 00z I9jsuel], spung zeoz/oe/e0 Jggsuel],
AP LTR'TOR'] 8C'E16'S Tt alelg TTWung - 00z Isjsuel], spuny Zeoe/61/60 Jgjsued,
S8°0E4°298°1 16+8t *t Blelg Swwng - 00z Igpstiel], spuny 220T/91/60 Ipsuel]
94'912'898'1 84'156'09 t ajelg swumng - 00Z Iajsuel], spuny 220e/S1/60 Jgpsuel],
PG L91°6T6°T $9'55+°01 T gleg SWWng - 007 LpjsuRL] SpUny 220T/b1/60 Jgpsuel]
81'0Z9'666'T 18'S1Y rgjelg Stwung - 002 Igjsuel], spunyg z2e0e/e1/60 J9gsue1],
S.'GE0°0¥6'T 00°gke'S T 9jeIs WWng - 00T LosuRL, Spuby zeoe/zi/60 AsURLL
S LLT'EYE'T 11°289°C T 9reIg NIWwIng - 007 IjsueL], spundg zzoe/60/60 agjsuer],
OR'PEG'SHE'] 6€'6V0°C v aleg wwng - 002 Iagsuel] spuny ze0e/80/60 avysuer]
ST P8S'6Y6'1 LB ERP'T T TeI MWWng - 008 Igjsuel], spung e0T/210/60 lajsuell,
CLLGO'1SE'L (a4 ' ayelg wwng - 002 IaJsuer], spung ze0e/90/60 IpJsuBLL
+1'892'1S6'L 6L4'€9%'81 T 91EIg TWWMS - 00T I3JSURILL SPUN zz0z/10/60 18JsuBIL
£6'1£L'696 T $01 jueg 9jels wwng - sz

TE'SLT'6ET £F'SH0'0FT 99'C6L'6ST $8L0. NUEd 2IVIS UWNSG - 00T [BI0L

TL'CLE'6EE 00°250" L * 9jeg SIWWng - 07 A2JSUBILE SPUNY ze0e/0e/60 foysuUBIL
ZEETT'TET £TTES'8 -LITd§- dd TZOT YATWALIES Ad ' HROS Ssauishg aaleaouu] ZTOT/0E/60 #994D
G4 SGL'0FT U199, ~LITdS" soxel, dd ZZ0Z AFAWELJAS TRN[0F SSIUISny IAEBAOUU] zzoe/oe/e0 %}994D
U LIH'8E 09°LL TUIATRG {[014'd - 0bSO 20T ATAWHLLAS T RO0§ SSIUSTE IaBAOUL| zeoz/oe/60 Eatlle)
8L VEF'BYT 8T 9b1'TT T AlElg JWWRS - §0T JgjsuBLE, SpUny zToT/6e/60 1ysuel],
05°8bE‘0ZE 09°8L8'8 **d SIUN002Y . 0000T TIPSGRINOW SUORESIUNWIWGD) YHABY] 86501 zTOT/6Z/60  OPUD- 3w [1F
00°'TEL'8ET (AATRZ AN "t 2183 AUWNG - §OT JPJSURLL, SPUN zeoe/8e/60 JRJSuBIL
AT R LE'E9T d SIEMOIDY - 0000E 9 8% S6LE-G98 LOL T uon®g - 1WLY $6501 TToe/8e /60 soayD- g (11
GO LEL LTT L1'9ET "d STUNOYdY - 0000% 8-09€ LO0T 598 L0. 1 uonElg - LRLY £6501 ze0T/8Z/60 HodD- Iwd 11

aouoing npaid 1nq93aq mdsg owapr 2WDN wnN ang adfiy,

20T ‘0t yoquiaydag jo sy
4235163 SUN0dVY Juvnyg

JOLIISI(] UOI}O9}01d I OIY SJUOI

s1seg [enIoay
ze/i1/ot
WNd TT:Z1



Z 1o | aBeg

8928’ 8g'cZR's- SUORISOd JUSUBWIBY - 016S
€2'2es'e B0, Hueg Aelg JwLIng . 002 *dUf ‘SUCIN|OS SSAULSNY SAJEAOUL| 2202/08/60 AIIYD
£0'199'L £9°199'L
8L PrE'T 8lL'vre'T- SUONISOd JUSUBLLRS - 3L6S
LL10S'E L2108 - wea] g - #LG6S
Syere'T SPave'z- suojsod usuewad - GL6S
0L8.2 ol'8ie- aleolpay - P65
£1'681°1 £L'88L - juswsmey-yoH - ZZ65
£9°199° 4 8.0, HURH LIS PWWAS - 00T U] ‘SUORN|OG SSIUISNE IABBACUL] 2Z0ZI0EIG0 ¥o8yon
gz LlLL'eE TV i
GTELF'Y SZTELY - puadls - €165
£4'500'22 £¢'500°2Z- weaL ays - #ILes
09'969'9 09°868'9- sucnisod jsuBwWREd - 0165
LT AN A - 8.0, Hueg 93018 puung - 00z ‘U] ‘SUDHINIOG SS3UISNE aafeAoul| 220Z/3L160 3¥as8yD
80'ZeL'le 8028112
A A Z&'ce- Ard Jaaunion, - | 1LBG
66'Q9E'Z 66'09¢'2- puacs - ¢16g
yo'L2e'0l o' L28'sl- wesl NS - LES
96'LGL'E o8°LG)'e- suojiscd jusueitad - 018G
1266 Leeas |IEAPIN + PLBT
BLLIVE'Y BL'A¥Z'Y uswamay-yoid - Z2es
L8t FAS I JuswiAojdweln - $EBS
80°T8L LT P80, Mueg 3)E)g JUILNS - 007 ‘3U| 'SUCHNIOS $SAUISNE JAleAOUL] 220291160 ¥aayn
PP 280°L PbL80° L
L6828'2 16'128'e- Wes | 99UES - 165
$6'866°2 ¥B'866'2Z- suoljisad jusuellred - 0165
S9LPC S9°Lve- 8IedIpa - YTES
¥6'850°L 6850}~ juswiaey -y 4 - 2265
Py A80 L FRLO. UER FBS LS - H0Z *0U| ‘SUOIIN{OS SSIUISNE DANIRACUUL Z20ZIT0/60 ¥aaysn
junowy jewBug junowy pied JUNOOOY way auwiey ajeq wnN adA}
zzog toqueideg
itejeq Aoy

10USIQ UOROBJ0I D114 OIY SJUOYY

W01

Iv101

TLOL

wLlOoL



Z jo z ebed

8SELE'S ge'cle’s-
0¢'98p 0€'98%-
80°LTF'S 80°4ZY'g"
8¢'¢LB's"

18°102'S 18°102's-
06'G42 06'622-
16'526'F 15°5e6'F-
le10e's

86°¥22 86°y2Z-
60'28 60'Le-
Lo'L gL
§9'8 89°8-
0L 0g'2-
9502 9502~
G169 GL69
6VE2 BY'ez-
86°p2T-

£168L') EL'GEL L
£5°eak'L £5EF 1-
09142 09'LLE-
£L'5eL'1-

£Z'2ES'8 £Z'Z€5'8"
658022 64'804'2-

puadss - €165
Weat RS - pI6S

8.0, UBE 9183S LIS - 00T
pusdyg . £16G

weaj &g - pLEg

820, Yueg ajels yuwing - 062
awdinb3 - uiEw - 0F19
Buipiing - JIEW - 0819

Bulp(ing - JulER - 0819

Buipiing - JUIEWN - 0819

Butpjing - JUIEw - 0819
wewdinb3 - JuER - 0FLS

Buip)ing - JUIEW - 0819

220, quey ajels jwang . 00z

3dd - Bugol Alges - 2209
3dd =~ Buo)n Aeges - ZzZoo

8.0, UG 81€]15 Jjuhang - 00T

weaj ayug - ples

220z 19quizidag
Ne3o(] #09YD

suownlig maypey

SOO2E " sawer

anjep, ani]

SUOG P SIUND N |

J2LSIJ U0IJI9]014d B8ii4 O SJUOIN

ZZ0Z/9LI60

TLOZI9LIGEN

L202/L2i80
Z20Z/92/80
2202/5¢/90
2E0eipeia0
220z/61/80
2202/61/80
220e/1L 1180

ZT0ZivLIe0

2ZOz/L080
€202/.L0/60

ZZ0ZivLI60

LLF0S

98v0%

Ler¥iE
FAsi 4 A%
6ivvit
I8Ev.IE
c9ZPLE
YilvLE
£i0vie

98501

ZBYEEIANI
PGLECGANI

8504

IYL0L

H28yn

WLOL

399yo

vl0L

HIAYD- Juld {ig

IVLOL
ng
g

Hosyo- g g

WLOL



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & L.oss Budget vs. Actual

July 1 through October 11, 2022
TOTAL

Sep 22 Jul 1 -0Oct 11, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 - Property - CY Secured 0.00 0.00 535,877.00 -535,877.00 0.0%
1001 - Direct Charges - CY 0.00 0.00  496,836.00 -496,636.00 0.0%
1008 - RDA Increment 0.00 0.00 -242,640.00 242,640.00 0.0%
1041 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
1014 - RDA Pass Through 0.00 0.00 83,573.00 -83,573.00 0.0%
1017 - Residual - RPTTF 0.00 0.00 77,374.00 -77,374.00 0.0%
1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY 0.00 0.00 11,855.00 -11,855.00 0.06%
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured 0.00 0.00 15,233.00 -15,233.00 0.0%
1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecured .00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY 0.00 0.00 -10.60 10.00 0.0%
1100 : Property - PY Unsecured 0.00 0.00 260.00 -260.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Revenue 000 G 00 a849 158 00 -989,158 00 0 0%
20 - Intergovernmentai Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR 0.00 0.00 2,435.00 -2,435.00 0.0%
2470 - Timber Yield Tax 0.00 0.00 80.00 -80.00 0.0%
2490 « State - Other In-lieu tax 0.00 0.00 15.00 -15.00 0.0%
2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State 0.00 14,218.05 1.00 14,217.05 1,421,805.0%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 0.00 14,218.05 2,531.00 11,687.05 561.76%
3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer 0.00 0.00 172,112.00 -172,112.00 0.0%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. income 0.00 16,261.79 0.00 16,261.79 100.0%
4105 - interest Income 0.00 338.79 1,200.00 -861.21 28.23%
40 + Miscellaneous Revenues - Other 207.83 207.83 0.00 207.83 100.0%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 207.83 16,808.41 1,200.00 15,608.41 1,400.7%
Total Income _ 207.83 31,026.46 1,165,001.00 -1,133,974.54 2.66%
Gross Profit 207.83 31,026.46 1,165,001.00 -1,133,974.54 2.66%
Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 - Permanent Positions 39,077.27 94,625.69 300,000.00 -205,374.31 31.54%
5911 - Volunteer Pay 425.00 1,975.00 15,000.00 -13,025.00 13.17%
5913 - Stipend 8,997.25 34,916.25 200,000.00 -165,083.75 17.46%
5914 - Strike Team 56,262.35 68,972.35 1.00 68,971.35 6,897,235.0%
5922 - FICA-Retirement 5,8925.78 14,860.88 45,000.00 -33,139.12 26.36%
5924 - Medicare 1,519.06 2,907.12 12,000.00 -9,092.88 24.23%
5930 - Health Insurance 2,708.11 10,677 .44 35,000.00 -24,322 56 30.51%
5935 - Unemployment 118.47 304.23 10,000.00 -9,695.77 3.04%
5940 - Workers' Compensation 0.00 38,781.00 40,000.00 -219.00 99.45%
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses 115,031.28 266,019.96  657,001.00 -390,981.04 40.49%
60 - Services/Supplies
6021 - Clothing/Personal 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 5,235.20 10,136.35 25,000.00 -14,863.65 40.55%
6040 - Communications 2,827.50 6,083.78 15,000.00 -8.916.22 40.56%

Page 1 of 2



6060

6100

6140 -
6150 -

6180
6261
6280

6400 -

8410
6461

8510
6526
6540
6587
6610
6630

6634 -

7053

7120
7201
7300

- Food
6080 -

Household Expense

- insurance

Maint - Equipment

Apparatus Replacement

- Maint. - Building
- Medical Supplies
- Membership/Subscriptions

Office Expense

- Postage
- Supplies
6462 -
6500 -

Small Tools/Minor Equipment

Professional Services

- Administrative Services
- Digpatch Services

- Payroll Services

- LAFCO

- Legal Services

+ Audit’/Accounting

Bank Service Charges

- Vehicle Registration
7060 -

Board Expense

+ Training-in-Service

- Gas/Oil

- Transportaion/Travel
7320 -
7330 -

Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Totat Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1 through October 11, 2022

TOTAL

Sep 22 Jul1-0ct11, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
187.19 1,552.55 2,500.00 -947.45 62.1%
-16.81 2,282.63 3,000.00 -717.37 76.08%
0.00 25,223.00 30,000.60 -4.777.00 84.08%
534.21 7,329.19 65,000.00 -57,670.81 11.28%
0.00 0.00 50,000.G0 -50,000.00 0.0%
65.06 781.66 50,000.00 -49,218.34 1.568%
0.00 1,711.96 10,000.00 -8,288.04 17.12%
0.00 97.98 9,000.00 -8,902.02 1.09%
215.00 1,115.00 6,000.00 -4,885.00 18.58%
0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
0.00 224,58 0.00 224.56 100.0%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
85.58 562.54 10,000.00 -9,437.46 5.63%
000 15,840.00 70,000.00 -54,160.00 22.63%
0.00 10,452 .64 3,500.00 6,952.64 298.65%
415.45 1,066.35 6.000.00 -4,933.65 17.77%
0.00 1,902.00 1,300.00 602.00 146.31%
1,085.00 4,538.00 15,000.00 -10,462.00 30.25%
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.C0 0.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 1,076.00 6,000.00 -4,924.00 17.93%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
5,362.00 6,562.00 12,000.00 -5,438.00 54.68%
3,660.39 10,740.84 50,000.00 -39,259.16 21.48%
915.20 7,179.80 2,500.00 4,679.80 287.19%
851.01 4,325.91 25,000.00 -20,674.09 17.3%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
21,421.98 120,784.74 508,000.00 -387,215.26 23.78%
135,453.27 386,924.70 1,165,001.00 -778,26.30 33.2%
-136,245.44 -355,778.24 0.00 -355,778.24 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



12:12 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

10111122 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 11, 2022
Oct 11, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 222,307.49
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 1,811,285.06
Total Checking/Savings 2,033,592.55
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 2,150,278.37
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
417000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,253,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,615.00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 1,149,828.68
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 222.78
Total Accounts Payable 222.78
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabitities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 300.00
Totat Other Current Liabilities 16,106.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,329.66
Total Liabilities 16,329.66
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -836,124.63
35500 - Building Maintenance 1,000,000.00
Net income -355,778.24
Total Equity 1,133,499.03
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,149,828.69




